## Property Type:

## **Utah State Historical Society**

Historic Preservation Research Office

Site	No	_		

## Structure/Site Information Form

86 West Factory Street Street Address:

Garland, Box Elder County, Utah

UTM:

12 403300 4621500

Name of Structure:

Garland Carnegie Library Carnegies Library 1Ky

R.

S.

Present Owner:

Garland City Corporation

Owner Address: Garland, Utah 84312

Year Built (Tax Record):

Effective Age:

Tax #: 06--58-0055

Legal Description

Kind of Building:

The West 1/2 of Lot 7, Block 4, Plat C, Garland City Survey. Less than one acre

2 asn/s	Original Owner: Garland City Corp.			Construction	on Date: 1914	0	Demolition D	ate:
	Original Use: Education Building Condition:		- Library Integrity:	Present Use: Education - Library				
STATUS/USE				Preliminary Evaluation:		Final Register Status:		
	<ul><li>☐ Excellent</li><li>[X Good</li><li>☐ Deteriorated</li></ul>	☐ Site ☐ Ruins	<ul><li>☐ Unaltered</li><li>☒ Minor Alterations</li><li>☐ Major Alterations</li></ul>	<ul><li>☒ Significant</li><li>☐ Contributory</li><li>☐ Not Contributory</li></ul>	☐ Not of the Historic Period	□ Na	itional Landmark itional Register ate Register	<ul><li>□ District</li><li>□ Multi-Resource</li><li>□ Thematic</li></ul>
DOCUMENTATION &	Photography: Date of Slides: 1983  Views: □ Front □ Side □ Rear □ Other		Slide No.:	Date of Photo	•	1983	Photo No.:	
	Research Sou  X Abstract of Title  Plat Records/Ma  Tax Card & Phot	rces:  Sanbo	orn Maps Directories aphical Encyclopedias	<ul><li>☑ Newspapers</li><li>☑ Utah State Histo</li><li>☑ Personal Interv</li></ul>	orical Society		U Library Library	
D0C	☐ Building Permit		rary Index	☐ LDS Church Archives ☐ LDS Genealogical Society		□ SLC Library □ Other		

Bibliographical References (books, articles, records, interviews, old photographs and maps, etc.):

Desert News. 1914

History of Box Elder County. Privately publixhed by the Daughters of Utah Pioneers,

c. 1937

Salt Lake Tribune. 1914

Site No:

Architect/Builder:

Unknown/Newton Company

**Building Materials:** 

Masonry - Brick

Building Type/Style:

Classical Revival

Description of physical appearance & significant architectural features:

(Include additions, alterations, ancillary structures, and landscaping if applicable)

The basic form of the Garland Carnegie Library is similar to that of many of Utah's Carnegie libraries. It is a one story brick rectangular building with a raised basement and a flat roof. A simple Classical Revival decorative scheme distinguishes the exterior, consisting of: the symmetrical arrangement of the facade with a central pavilion; the raised basement; the balanced arrangement of pilasters around the building, each distinguished by a capital that is a variant of the Ionic capital; and the pronounced cornice with dentils on the frieze topped by a parapet.

The facade is divided into five bays by pilasters, and has a projecting entrance pavilion centered between pairs of window bays. The main door may be original, but it is set into a panel of glass window cubes which probably reflects a 1930s alteration (exact date unknown). Each of the windows is two panes wide topped by a transom that is divided into four small glass panes. The ends of the building are two bays wide, also defined by pilasters, and there are two oblong three part windows per end. The rear of the building, like the facade, is divided into five bays. The pilasters along that wall, however, have no capitals and there are no distinctive decorative features on (See continuation sheet)

Statement of Historical Significance:

Construction Date: 1914

Built in 1914, the Garland Carnegie Library is significant as one of sixteen remaining Carnegie libraries of the twenty-three built in Utah. Thirteen of the sixteen library buildings maintain their original integrity and are included in the Carnegie Library Thematic Resource Nomination. In addition to making significant contributions to public education in their respective communities, these libraries are Utah's representatives of the important nation-wide Carnegie library program, and they document its unparalleled effect in the establishment of community-supported, free public libraries in Utah.

The Garland Carnegie Library was built in 1914 with an \$8,000 grant from millionaire/philanthropist Andrew Carnegie. Carnegie funded the construction of over 1650 library buildings in the U.S., 23 of which were built in Utah communities. The conditions upon which all Carnegie grants were given were that the recipient community donate the building site and provide an annual maintenance budget of at least 10% of the grant amount.

The groundwork for the establishment of a library in Garland began around 1908, when a number of citizens began to promote the idea of a library in the town and prompted the organization of the Garland Library Board. In January 1912, secretary of the board, R.L. Bush, acting on behalf of the city, applied to and received from Andrew Carnegie a grant for \$8,000 for the erection of a library building. It was noted in the Salt Lake Tribune that Garland was the first city in Box Elder County to be honored by the gift of a Carnegie library.

(See continuation sheet)

Garland Carnegie Library Description continued:

that side of the building. There are small square windows in four of the five bays, and a long, narrow window set into the central bay. There is a second entrance into the library on the west side at the basement level.

The building is essentially unaltered, except for the change made to the main entrance. That change, however, is not significant, and does not affect the original integrity of the building.

Garland Carnegie Library History continued:

Actual construction of the library building did not begin until the spring of 1914. The general contract was awarded to the Newton Company of Ogden, Utah, and the plumbing and heating contracts were given to the Blumenthal Company of Provo, Utah. The architect of the Garland Carnegie Library is unknown, but the building closely resembles the Carnegie library in Richmond, so it is possible that the architects of that building, Watkins & Birch, also designed this building, especially since they are known to have actively pursued Carnegie library design contracts and designed at least five that were built in Utah.

The Garland Carnegie Library was completed in November 1914 and dedicated on December 12, 1914.<sup>3</sup> The dedication ceremony was postponed two weeks in order that it be held in connection with the dedication of the Bear River Stake Tabernacle (of the LDS church), which was built across the street to the west of the library. The library was dedicated on Saturday and the tabernacle on Sunday; both services were conducted in the new tabernacle. Speakers at the library dedication included Professor Howard R. Driggs of the University of Utah, and Epraim G. Gowans, state superintendent of public instruction. Mattie Strong was appointed librarian.

General maintenance expenditures of the new library building proved, at least for a time, to be a burden on the community. City officials felt that their old quarters (location unknown) had served them better than the large, expensive Carnegie library. However, the building has continued in use to the present as the city library.

## Footnotes

Salt Lake Tribune, April 20, 1914, p. 4.

<sup>2</sup>Ibid.

<sup>3</sup>Deseret News, December 14, 1914, p. 11.

<sup>4</sup>George S. Bobinski, Carnegie Libraries (Chicago: American Library Association, 1969), p. 165.